# NAVJOT SINGH S/O HARPAL SINGH

Address:

H.No.1900/67/24, ST.No. 3, Jhujhar Nagar , Shimlapuri

Phone:

9654299911

**D.O.B:** 

15-02-1997

Email: navjotsingh0762@gmail.com

## **Carrier Objective**

To be organization where achievements can award by high increase responsibilities and attain high level of knowledge while working with high expertise in your organization. The main object of my life is to expand my capability and use my caliber and proficiency for better prospects of organization.

#### **Skill Highlights**

- Project management
- Strong decision maker
- Complex problem solver

- Good Communications Skills
- Innovative
- Service-focused

#### **Experience**

- Experience of Domestic BPO for 14 Months in AEGIS. [2015-2016]
- International BPO Backend Process in Travel for 13 Months in IGT. [2016-2018]
- International BPO inbound voice process in travel for 2 years and 8 months in FAREPORTAL. [2018-2021]

#### **Education**

 $10^{\text{th}}$  from P.S.E.B [2011-2012] with 74%  $12^{\text{th}}$  from P.S.E.B [2013-2014] with 83% Basic knowledge of computer

## Languages

PUNJABI HINDI ENGLISH

# Nationality - Indian

✓ I here by Confirm that above knowledge is true & best to my knowledge.